
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 160 & 161 
Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018 
12:00 p.m.  

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

2



 
2018 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 11, 2018, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

3



 
2019 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 28, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 11, 2019, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 25, 2019, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 24, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 10, 2019, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

4



 

 

      AGENDA       October 23, 2018 - 12:00 P.M. 
 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors Staff 
Rod Brown, MBA, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Mark Hiepler, Esq., Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Tom Doria, MD, Director  
  
Participants  
Rick Wood, CDSA Financial Services  

 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Loft 
 
3. Amendments to the Agenda 
 Requests to change the order of the agenda, delete, add any agenda item(s), or to remove 
 any consent agenda items for discussion. 
 
4. Public Comment – Ca. GC Section 54954.3; The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  

Please complete a Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board.  Your name will be called in 
order of the agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding 
items not on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 
minutes total.   

 
5. Presentations –   

 
6. Discussion/Action Item:  Consideration, Discussion and Decision: 
 

Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval of District Disbursements and 
Financial Report for the period ending September 30, 2018.   (Please see Section 6) 
 
Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period 
ending September 30, 2018. 
 
Motion____________ Second____________ Abstain______________ Pass________________ 

 
 Brown  _________Loh  ____________ Loft  _________Hiepler  __________Doria  __________ 

 
 
 
 

5



  
 
7. Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without 
 discussion, with one motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the 
 Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, 
 the Board Chairperson may request a motion to approve as presented. 
 
 A. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 18, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 7-A) 
 B. Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of October 16, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 7-B) 
  
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
8. Discussion/Consideration/Action: 
 

A. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and approval of District Resolution 
18-07, Recognizing November 2018 as National Family Caregivers Month. 
(Please see section 8-A) 

 
 Suggested Motion - Vote to approve Resolution 18-07, Recognizing November 2018 as National 

Family Caregivers Month. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 B. Discussion -  Annual review of District By-Laws – No staff recommendations.  

(Please see Section 8-B)  
  

 
9. CEO Report  
 Presentation by Lynette Harvey, Clinical Services Director, Care Management 
 
  
10. Board President’s Report – California Special Districts Association Annual Conference 
 
 
11. Future Meeting and Events 

 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   November Dark 
• Board Meeting     November Dark 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, December 4, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Board Meeting-Annual Board Work/Study  Tuesday, December 11, 2018, 8:30 a.m. 
• Executive Committee     Tuesday, January 15, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
• Finance Committee     Tuesday, January 22, 2019, 11:00 a.m. 
• Board Meeting     Tuesday, January 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m. 
 

6



Events 
 

• Camarillo Chamber of Commerce –    Thursday, November 1, 2018 
Economic Outlook – Spanish Hills CC  11:30 am to 1:30 pm 

• Camarillo Chamber of Commerce Open House Tuesday, December 11, 2018 
2400 E Ventura Blvd, Camarillo, CA   3:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 
 

12. Adjournment - Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned in honor of Dr. Jesse Emerson 
 (Jay) Raine, 1937-2018, father of Chief Executive Officer Kara Ralston, at                       p.m. 

 

Action Items not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority 
vote of the Board of Directors when need for action arises. 

ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Karen Valentine, at (805) 482-9382.  Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
 
Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website, www.camhealth.com,  on 
Friday, October 19, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. 

7

http://www.camhealth.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

8



 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS AND  
DISTRICT DISBURSEMENTS FOR PERIOD ENDING 

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

9



RE
VE

N
U

ES

Au
di

te
d 

   
   

   
Ac

tu
al

 1
5 

- 1
6

Au
di

te
d 

Ac
tu

al
 1

6 
- 1

7
Pr

e-
Au

di
t 

Ac
tu

al
 1

7 
- 1

8
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r-
to

-
Da

te
Bu

dg
et

 to
-

da
te

An
nu

al
 

Bu
dg

et
 2

01
8-

19

Y-
T-

D 
vs

 A
nn

ua
l 

Bu
dg

et

Ta
x 

re
ve

nu
e 

2,
37

5,
89

6
$ 

   
2,

49
0,

35
0

$ 
   

2,
63

6,
21

7
$ 

   
67

1,
98

8
$ 

   
   

  
67

1,
98

8
$ 

   
   

2,
68

7,
95

4
$ 

 
25

.0
0%

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s r
ev

en
ue

39
8,

41
9

   
   

   
 

35
9,

48
2

   
   

   
 

36
4,

02
6

   
   

   
 

98
,1

51
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

46
5

   
   

   
41

3,
86

2
   

   
  

23
.7

2%
Gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 a
ge

nc
y 

fu
nd

in
g

23
8,

12
4

   
   

   
 

32
9,

84
4

   
   

   
 

53
1,

38
0

   
   

   
 

74
,1

41
   

   
   

   
  

87
,3

03
   

   
   

   
32

0,
77

7
   

   
  

23
.1

1%
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 sp
on

so
rs

hi
p

14
,2

86
   

   
   

   
13

,1
73

   
   

   
   

10
,1

48
   

   
   

   
1,

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
92

5
   

   
   

   
  

11
,7

00
   

   
   

 
11

.0
6%

In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 in

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e
15

5,
20

0
   

   
   

 
16

1,
87

2
   

   
   

 
17

8,
15

7
   

   
   

 
12

,3
18

   
   

   
   

  
6,

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
17

7,
00

0
   

   
  

6.
96

%
O

th
er

 in
co

m
e

10
2,

61
9

   
   

   
 

30
,8

67
   

   
   

   
21

4,
67

5
   

   
   

 
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
93

9
   

   
   

   
  

11
,7

58
   

   
   

 
37

.4
2%

  T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

3,
28

4,
54

3
$ 

   
3,

38
5,

58
9

$ 
   

3,
93

4,
60

3
$ 

   
86

2,
29

2
$ 

   
   

  
87

5,
37

2
$ 

   
   

3,
62

3,
05

1
   

 
23

.8
0%

EX
PE

N
SE

S
Pe

rs
on

ne
l c

os
t

   
W

ag
es

 a
nd

 sa
la

rie
s

1,
34

7,
70

9
   

   
 

1,
39

2,
94

4
   

   
 

1,
45

8,
93

0
   

   
 

31
8,

87
7

   
   

   
   

42
1,

76
1

   
   

   
1,

68
7,

04
2

   
 

18
.9

0%
   

Pa
yr

ol
l t

ax
es

 
11

0,
16

4
   

   
   

 
11

1,
52

1
   

   
   

 
11

6,
18

5
   

   
   

 
28

,8
02

   
   

   
   

  
32

,2
65

   
   

   
   

12
9,

05
9

   
   

  
22

.3
2%

   
Be

ne
fit

s
18

9,
45

0
   

   
   

 
37

1,
00

3
   

   
   

 
31

2,
37

4
   

   
   

 
78

,8
77

   
   

   
   

  
10

3,
05

3
   

   
   

41
2,

21
0

   
   

  
19

.1
4%

   
O

PE
B

23
3,

37
8

   
   

   
 

23
3,

00
5

   
   

   
 

30
,5

98
   

   
   

   
16

,6
80

   
   

   
   

  
31

,4
95

   
   

   
   

12
5,

97
9

   
   

  
13

.2
4%

   
Re

tir
em

en
t U

AL
29

,0
64

   
   

   
   

38
,0

46
   

   
   

   
50

,5
94

   
   

   
   

70
,5

85
   

   
   

   
  

52
,4

56
   

   
   

   
52

,4
56

   
   

   
 

13
4.

56
%

To
ta

l p
er

so
nn

el
 c

os
t

1,
90

9,
76

5
   

   
 

2,
14

6,
51

8
   

   
 

1,
96

8,
68

1
   

   
 

51
3,

82
2

   
   

   
   

64
1,

02
9

   
   

   
2,

40
6,

74
6

   
 

21
.3

5%

O
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

  C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l f
ee

s
30

0,
82

4
   

   
   

 
39

5,
72

1
   

   
   

 
42

0,
40

7
   

   
   

 
59

,4
22

   
   

   
   

  
10

5,
02

7
   

   
   

36
6,

43
4

   
   

  
16

.2
2%

  F
ac

ili
tie

s a
nd

 re
la

te
d

23
8,

65
6

   
   

   
 

23
0,

96
1

   
   

   
 

25
6,

61
7

   
   

   
 

84
,5

17
   

   
   

   
  

58
,0

53
   

   
   

   
22

8,
55

6
   

   
  

36
.9

8%
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

17
5,

35
5

   
   

   
 

16
4,

19
3

   
   

   
 

15
6,

33
7

   
   

   
 

36
,4

18
   

   
   

   
  

36
,1

59
   

   
   

   
14

4,
63

7
   

   
  

25
.1

8%
  P

ro
gr

am
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

e
80

,0
67

   
   

   
   

71
,9

85
   

   
   

   
81

,1
80

   
   

   
   

21
,4

67
   

   
   

   
  

20
,1

70
   

   
   

   
74

,9
18

   
   

   
 

28
.6

5%
  A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
n

77
,7

36
   

   
   

   
83

,1
39

   
   

   
   

98
,1

88
   

   
   

   
35

,6
82

   
   

   
   

  
33

,3
58

   
   

   
   

11
7,

30
0

   
   

  
30

.4
2%

  S
up

pl
ie

s a
nd

 o
ffi

ce
 e

xp
en

se
68

,0
46

   
   

   
   

71
,4

73
   

   
   

   
83

,9
65

   
   

   
   

22
,7

63
   

   
   

   
  

26
,2

82
   

   
   

   
83

,8
60

   
   

   
 

27
.1

4%
  B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 st
af

f
61

,3
58

   
   

   
   

76
,2

37
   

   
   

   
68

,8
08

   
   

   
   

12
,0

48
   

   
   

   
  

23
,7

36
   

   
   

   
94

,9
44

   
   

   
 

12
.6

9%
  C

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f A

ct
iv

iti
es

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 B
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
Th

re
e 

M
on

th
s 

En
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

8

10



Pr
el
im
in
ar
y

 A
ud

ite
d 

   
   

   
Ac

tu
al

 1
5 

- 1
6 

 A
ud

ite
d 

Ac
tu

al
 1

6 
- 1

7 
 P

re
-A

ud
it 

Ac
tu

al
 1

7 
- 1

8 
 C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r-

to
-D

at
e 

 B
ud

ge
t t

o-
da

te
 

 A
nn

ua
l 

Bu
dg

et
 2

01
8-

Y-
T-

D 
vs

 A
nn

ua
l 

Bu
dg

et
  C

om
bi

ne
d 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
se

s
30

,0
07

   
   

   
   

22
,5

06
   

   
   

   
28

,4
69

   
   

   
   

8,
02

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

32
9

   
   

   
   

  
22

,1
15

   
   

   
 

36
.2

9%

To
ta

l o
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

1,
03

4,
54

9
   

   
 

1,
11

8,
41

6
   

   
 

1,
19

4,
97

2
   

   
 

28
0,

34
3

   
   

   
   

31
0,

11
3

   
   

   
1,

13
5,

26
4

   
 

24
.6

9%

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 N

et
34

0,
22

9
   

   
   

 
12

0,
65

5
   

   
   

 
77

0,
94

9
   

   
   

 
68

,1
27

   
   

   
   

  
(7

5,
77

0)
   

   
   

 
81

,0
41

   
   

   
 

84
.0

6%

Ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

To
ta

l e
xp

en
se

s
2,

94
4,

31
4

   
   

 
3,

26
4,

93
4

   
   

 
3,

16
3,

65
3

   
   

 
79

4,
16

5
   

   
   

   
95

1,
14

2
   

   
   

3,
54

2,
01

0
   

 
22

.4
2%

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
ft

er
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
34

0,
22

9
$ 

   
   

 
12

0,
65

5
$ 

   
   

 
77

0,
94

9
$ 

   
   

 
68

,1
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
(7

5,
77

0)
$ 

   
   

 
81

,0
42

$ 
   

   
 

84
.0

6%

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f A

ct
iv

iti
es

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 B
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
 

Th
re

e 
M

on
th

s 
En

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
8

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

11



ASSETS Sep 30, 2018 Sep 30, 2017

Current Assets:
Cash and Checking Accounts 404,375$           206,727$                  
Investment Accounts 2,199,019          2,342,180                 
Tax, Grants and Accounts Receivable 802,060             667,758                    
  Total Current Assets 3,405,455          3,216,664                 

Noncurrent Assets:
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,373,068          1,480,951                 
IS equipment - net 30,579               12,651                      
Transportation vehicles -  net 44,604               70,978                      
Prepaids 27,049               30,789                      
  Total Noncurrent Assets 1,475,300          1,595,368                 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 293,007             264,803                    

Total Assets 5,173,762$        5,076,836$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 39,073$             35,337$                    
Construction Loan 2018 -                          -                                 
Employment costs 88,771               87,403                      
Scholarships 2,099                  3,410                        
Deferred Revenue -                          4,900                        
Total Current Liabilities 129,943             131,051                    

Noncurrent Liabilities
Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,203,554 821,635
Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 918,038             434,533                    
Deferred Inflows of Resources 176,716 450,825
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,574,473 2,068,641

Net Assets:
Unrestricted - prior 2,401,218          2,717,682                 
Unrestricted - current 68,127               159,463                    
Total Net Assets 2,469,345          2,877,145                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 5,173,762$        5,076,836$              

Quick Ratio
Cash, Checking, Investment

2,603,395 20.03
Current Ratio

Current Assets
3,405,455 26.21

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets 

as of September 18

12



AS
SE

TS
Se

p 
30

, 2
01

8
Se

p 
30

, 2
01

7
Se

p 
30

, 2
01

6
Se

p 
30

, 2
01

5
Se

p 
30

, 2
01

4

Cu
rr

en
t A

ss
et

s:
Ca

sh
 a

nd
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Ac
co

un
ts

40
4,

37
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

6,
72

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
8,

28
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

6,
75

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
8,

79
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s
2,

19
9,

01
9

   
   

   
 

2,
34

2,
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

60
0,

72
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
08

1,
81

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

5,
73

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ta
x,

 G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 A

cc
ou

nt
s R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
80

2,
06

0
   

   
   

   
 

66
7,

75
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

1,
65

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
8,

51
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

3,
92

5
  T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

3,
40

5,
45

5
$ 

   
   

 
3,

21
6,

66
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
72

0,
66

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

06
7,

08
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
51

8,
45

3
   

   
   

   
   

  

N
on

cu
rr

en
t A

ss
et

s:
Pr

op
er

ty
, p

la
nt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 n
et

1,
37

3,
06

8
   

   
   

 
1,

48
0,

95
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
60

6,
16

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

97
3,

73
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
96

1,
92

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
IS

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 n
et

30
,5

79
   

   
   

   
   

12
,6

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,3
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,0

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,3
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ve

hi
cl

es
 - 

 n
et

44
,6

04
   

   
   

   
   

70
,9

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

,3
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

9,
36

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
ep

ai
ds

27
,0

49
   

   
   

   
   

30
,7

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,9
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,9

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,1
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 N

on
cu

rr
en

t A
ss

et
s

1,
47

5,
30

0
   

   
   

 
1,

59
5,

36
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
78

2,
86

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

17
3,

23
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
23

1,
85

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

fe
rr

ed
 O

ut
flo

w
s o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
29

3,
00

7
   

   
   

   
 

26
4,

80
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

2,
55

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
2,

55
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

5,
17

3,
76

2
$ 

   
   

 
5,

07
6,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
61

6,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

35
2,

87
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
75

0,
30

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D 

N
ET

 A
SS

ET
S

Cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s:
Ac

co
un

ts
 P

ay
ab

le
39

,0
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
35

,3
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,5

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,9

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Lo

an
 2

01
8

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t c

os
ts

88
,7

71
   

   
   

   
   

87
,4

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

,9
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
9,

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

7,
39

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

2,
09

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

41
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,9

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
29

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

fe
rr

ed
 R

ev
en

ue
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
58

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

30
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,8

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
12

9,
94

3
   

   
   

   
 

13
1,

05
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

9,
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
6,

34
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

6,
44

8

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
f N

et
 A

ss
et

s 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 1
8

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t

13



Se
p 

30
, 2

01
8

Se
p 

30
, 2

01
7

Se
p 

30
, 2

01
6

Se
p 

30
, 2

01
5

Se
p 

30
, 2

01
4

N
on

cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Lo

an
 to

 2
02

1
27

6,
16

6
36

1,
64

8
44

4,
04

1
52

3,
45

6
N

et
 P

en
sio

n 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 G

AS
B 

68
1,

20
3,

55
4

82
1,

63
5

95
9,

51
5

95
9,

51
5

Ac
cr

ue
d 

O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
GA

SB
 7

5
91

8,
03

8
   

   
   

   
 

43
4,

53
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

9,
82

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
6,

83
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

8,
84

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

De
fe

rr
ed

 In
flo

w
s o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
17

6,
71

6
45

0,
82

5
25

0,
69

0
25

0,
69

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l N
on

cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
2,

57
4,

47
3

2,
06

8,
64

1
1,

86
4,

07
1

1,
94

0,
49

1
18

8,
84

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 A
ss

et
s:

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- p

rio
r

2,
40

1,
21

8
   

   
   

 
2,

71
7,

68
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

4,
34

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

19
5,

54
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
26

2,
81

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- c
ur

re
nt

68
,1

27
   

   
   

   
   

15
9,

46
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

,5
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,2

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l N

et
 A

ss
et

s
2,

46
9,

34
5

   
   

   
 

2,
87

7,
14

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

60
2,

89
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
19

6,
03

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

29
5,

01
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s a

nd
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s
5,

17
3,

76
2

$ 
   

   
 

5,
07

6,
83

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

61
6,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
35

2,
87

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0,

30
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Q
ui

ck
 R

at
io

 (C
as

h,
 C

he
ck

in
g 

&
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
20

.0
3

19
.4

5
13

.8
1

6.
70

3.
28

   
 A

cc
ou

nt
s d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
To

ta
l C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s)
Cu

rr
en

t R
at

io
 (T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

26
.2

1
24

.5
5

18
.2

4
9.

55
5.

70
   

 d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s)

Q
ui

ck
 R

at
io

 - 
m

ea
su

re
s t

he
 d

ol
la

r a
m

ou
nt

 o
f l

iq
ui

d 
as

se
ts

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r e
ac

h 
do

lla
r o

f c
ur

re
nt

 li
ab

ili
tie

s.
  T

hu
s a

 q
ui

ck
 ra

tio
 o

f 1
.5

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 a

  c
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 $
1.

50
 o

f l
iq

ui
d 

as
se

ts
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 c

ov
er

 e
ac

h 
$1

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 li

ab
ili

tie
s.

Cu
rr

en
t R

at
io

 - 
sh

ow
s h

ow
 m

an
y 

tim
es

 o
ve

r t
he

 fi
rm

 c
an

 p
ay

 it
s c

ur
re

nt
 d

eb
t o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

its
 a

ss
et

s.

as
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

8
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
f N

et
 A

ss
et

s 

14



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Vendor
(Report period: September 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018)

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ============================
Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]

66649 9/12/2018 ACCESS Access TLC Caregivers DBA 973.50 V
66650 9/12/2018 ACQUA Acqua Clear, Inc 578.18 V Qtly
66651 9/12/2018 ANACAPA Anacapa Heating & Air, Inc 164.69 V
66666 9/19/2018 ANACAPA Anacapa Heating & Air, Inc 39.63 V
66618 9/5/2018 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc 189.00 V MO
66652 9/12/2018 ASSISTED Assisted Healthcare Services 374.00 V
66619 9/5/2018 BANYAI Danette Banyai 210.00 F MO
66620 9/5/2018 BETA Beta Healthcare Group 2,089.83 V MO
66667 9/19/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group 2,253.00 V MO
66685 9/26/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group 202.00 V add'l amt 2
66668 9/19/2018 BRAIN INJURY Brain Injury Center 300.00 V
66669 9/19/2018 BROWN Rodger Brown 300.00 B
66670 9/19/2018 BROWN J Joyce Brown 293.00 Refund ADC client p
66621 9/5/2018 C3 INTEL C3 Intelligence, Inc 298.20 V
66665 9/18/2018 CITIZENS Citizens Business Bank 99,044.22 V Annually
66653 9/12/2018 CMH CMH Centers for Family Health 180.00 V
66686 9/26/2018 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 4,685.25 V MO
66622 9/5/2018 CRADDOCK S Susan Craddock 400.00 F
66623 9/5/2018 CRAWFORD L Lorenzo Crawford 187.60 F
66624 9/5/2018 CREGUT Kelsea Cregut 220.50 F
66687 9/26/2018 DIAL Dial Security 1,165.13 V MO
66625 9/5/2018 DIGITAL Digital Deployment, Inc 200.00 V MO
66626 9/5/2018 DOMAIN Domain Listings 228.00 V Annually
66671 9/19/2018 DORIA Thomas Doria, MD 100.00 B
66627 9/5/2018 DOS CAMINOS Dos Caminos Plaza 4,669.06 V MO
66654 9/12/2018 DOSCAMSTORA Dos Caminos Plaza, Inc 50.00 V MO
66688 9/26/2018 FERGUSON CAS Ferguson, Case, Orr Paterson LLP 10.50 V
66628 9/5/2018 FREIE Barbara Freie 882.00 F
66629 9/5/2018 FRONTIER Frontier Communications 128.98 V MO
66630 9/5/2018 GODINEZ Jose Godinez 157.50 F
66655 9/12/2018 GUERRERO Rubi Guerrero 102.89 EE
66631 9/5/2018 HARTFORD Hartford Life 1,129.35 V MO
66632 9/5/2018 HARVEY Lynette Harvey 8.71 EE
66633 9/5/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba 535.00 V
66656 9/12/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba 1,010.00 V
66672 9/19/2018 HUFF Susan Huff 100.00 F
66657 9/12/2018 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc 1,683.92 V MO
66634 9/5/2018 IVEY Jane Ivey 217.00 F
66658 9/12/2018 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 191.82 V
66635 9/5/2018 JTS JTS Facility Services 1,950.00 V MO
66673 9/19/2018 KAVALSKY Neal Kavalsky 100.00 V MO
66674 9/19/2018 LEAF Leaf 2,025.32 V MO 15



Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Vendor
(Report period: September 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018)

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ============================

66636 9/5/2018 LIT Harriet Lit 400.00 F
66675 9/19/2018 LOFT Richard Loft, MD 100.00 B
66676 9/19/2018 LOH Christopher Loh, MD 100.00 B
66637 9/5/2018 MASTERPAGES Carrie Dittmar 90.00 V
66689 9/26/2018 MASTERPAGES Carrie Dittmar 1,910.00 V
66638 9/5/2018 METLIFE MetLife Small Business 834.86 V MO
66659 9/12/2018 MITCHELL FIR Mitchell Fire Protection dba 210.00 V Bi-annually
66639 9/5/2018 MJL MJL & Associates 175.00 V Qtly
66640 9/5/2018 MORAN Carmen Moran 233.25 EE
66690 9/26/2018 MUSTANG Mustang Marketing dba 1,800.00 V MO
66677 9/19/2018 NUNN Nunn Better, Inc 2,825.00 V
66678 9/19/2018 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat 398.32
66641 9/5/2018 ROGERS Rogers & Partners, Inc 56.00 F
66642 9/5/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 203.55 V
66679 9/19/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 125.16 V
66691 9/26/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 183.96 V
66660 9/12/2018 SIEG R.J. Sieg 243.00 V
66692 9/26/2018 SO CA EDISON Southern California Edison 2,531.31 V MO
66661 9/12/2018 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas 215.11 V MO
66643 9/5/2018 SPRINGER S Suzanne Springer 20.00 Refund unable to a
66662 9/12/2018 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 2,029.51 V
66680 9/19/2018 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 518.83 V
66693 9/26/2018 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 1,334.67 V
66694 9/26/2018 TAI CHI Tai Chi Zen Institute 250.00 V
66663 9/12/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 393.44 V
66681 9/19/2018 TRI COUNTY Tri County Office Furniture, Inc 14,093.97 V
66695 9/26/2018 TRI COUNTY Tri County Office Furniture, Inc 1,283.71 V
66682 9/19/2018 UMPQUA Umpqua Bank 4,979.20 V
66644 9/5/2018 US POST METR United States Postal Svc 400.00 V
66664 9/12/2018 USPOSTMASTER U.S. Postmaster 6,915.80 V HA fall mail
66696 9/26/2018 VALIC VALIC 1,140.87 V MO
66683 9/19/2018 VCAAA VC Area Agency on Aging 129.00 V
66697 9/26/2018 VCSDA V C S D A 40.00 V
66645 9/5/2018 VILLASENOR Veronica Villasenor 110.09 EE
66646 9/5/2018 VISION Vision Services Plan 176.50 V MO
66684 9/19/2018 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 1,211.07 V MO
66647 9/5/2018 WYLY Paulette Wyly 10.90 EE
66648 9/5/2018 ZEPEDA Monica Zepeda 81.20 EE

-------
Cash account Total 177,381.06

Report Total 177,381.06

Type: Board (B), Employee (EE), Facilitator (F), Vendor (V) 16



FY
 2

01
8/

19

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
91

,3
46

$6
7,

53
7

$1
77

,3
81

$1
45

,4
21

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$4

36
,2

63
N

ot
es

 F
Y 

18
/1

9:
Ju

ly
 '1

8
An

nu
al

 in
su

ra
nc

es
, c

om
pu

te
rs

 p
ro

je
ct

,d
ep

os
it-

Ad
m

in
 fu

rn
Se

p 
'1

8 
AD

C 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Lo

an
 p

m
t $

99
K 

#4
 o

f 7
 

FY
 2

01
7/

18

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
26

,0
68

$9
4,

07
5

$1
56

,3
95

$7
0,

78
9

$8
0,

99
0

$6
8,

70
8

$7
5,

51
0

$6
6,

74
4

$8
5,

20
4

$9
2,

13
3

$1
12

,5
87

$6
41

,5
45

$1
39

,2
29

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$1

,6
70

,7
49

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
17

/1
8:

Ju
ly

 '1
7

An
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
es

 p
ai

d
Se

pt
 '1

7
AD

C 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Lo

an
 P

m
t $

99
K 

#3
 o

f 7
M

ay
 '1

8
HA

 P
rin

tin
g,

 B
O

TW
 $

10
K,

 L
eg

al
 $

24
K,

 A
ud

it 
$8

K
Ju

n 
'1

8
$5

00
K 

CE
RB

T 
pa

ym
en

t

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 

or
 m

ay
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

on
th

 p
rio

r J
un

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

18



 
SECTION 7-A 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 7-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

19



Vote to Approve District Disbursements and 
Financial Report for Period Ending July 31, 2018 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Rodger Brown, MBA, Board President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
Tom Doria, MD, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
  

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board 

of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, September 18, 2018, at 12:11 p.m., by Rodger 
Brown, President. 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Doria 
 
3.  Amendments to The Agenda – None 
 
4. Public Comment – None 
 
5. Presentations – The Board of Directors presented Veronica Villasenor, Health Promotion Coach, 

with her Case Management Certification from Boston University’s Center for Aging and Disability 
Education and Research. 

 
6. Discussion/Action Item -  
 

CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements and Financial Report for the period ending 
July 31, 2018. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period 
ending July 31, 2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

MINUTES                    September 18, 2018 

20



Vote to Approve Consent Calendar as Presented 
Director Brown  Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

Vote to Approve District Disbursements and 
Financial Report for Period Ending August 31, 
2018 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements and Financial Report for the period ending 
August 31, 2018. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period 
ending August 31, 2018. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 
7. Consent Calendar - It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and 

MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Discussion / Action 
  

 A. Kara Ralston presented the Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2018, CA Government Code §53065.5, and District Policy 1120.   

 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approves the Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2018. 
 

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Vote to Approve Disclosure of Reimbursement 
Report for fiscal year ending June 0, 2018 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

21



 

 B. Consideration discussion and recommendation for approval of the Proposed 2019 
Board Meeting Calendar. 

 
 It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION PASSED, to 

approve the 2019 Board Meeting Calendar as presented. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 C. Discussion and consideration for approval of the Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment 
B, determining the amount of compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of 
Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5. 

 
 It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED to 

approve the Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of 
compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 
570.5. 

 
 

Vote to Approve the Districts Revised Pay Schedule 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria: Aye 

 
 
 

 
9. CEO Report – Blair Craddock, Care Services Director, gave a presentation to the Board on 

the Social Innovations Grant through Dignity Health.  This program matches an older adult 
who is an acute user of health care services with a graduating senior from Ca State 
University Channel Islands.  In order to impact the over-utilization of care, the partnership 
works towards decreasing isolation and increasing self-empowerment of the older 
individuals. 

 
 Chief Executive Officer Ralston also congratulated the District’s Chief Resource Officer, Sue 

Tatangelo, for receiving the Combined Community and Caregiver Award at the Brain Injury 
Center of Ventura County’s annual benefit. 

 
10. Board President’s Report – Board President Rod Brown asked Board Members to think 

about the December Board Reorganization.   
 

 

Vote to Approve 2019 Board Meeting Calendar as 
presented. 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

22



11. Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 1:32 p.m.   
 
 
____________________ 
Richard Loft 
Clerk of the Board 

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

24



 
SECTION 7-B 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
MEETING OF OCTOBER 16, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 7-B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

25



 

 

 

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Board Room, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board Members Present: Staff Present: 
Rod Brown, MBA, President 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by Board President,  
 Rod Brown, at 12:11 p.m. 
 

2. Public Comment – No Public Comment 
 

3. Reviewed the Minutes of the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday, September 18, 
 2018. 

 

4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,  
 October 23, 2018.  It was requested that the annual review of the District By-Laws be removed 

from the Consent Calendar and added as a discussion item.   
 

5. Reviewed District Disbursements for period ending September 30, 2018.   
 
6. Reviewed the following Action Items: 
 

 8A – Review Resolution 18-07, Recognizing November as National Family Caregivers Month. 
 
 8B – Annual review of District By-Laws. 
 
7. CEO report will include a presentation by Lynette Harvey, Clinical Services Director, Care 

Management. 
 
8. Next Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 4, 2018.   
 

9. Meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Rod Brown 
President 

MINUTES        October 16, 2018 

26



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

SECTION 8-A 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 18-07 RECOGNIZING NOVEMBER 2018 AS 

NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS MONTH 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

27



RESOLUTION NO. 18-07 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
VENTURA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

IN RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS MONTH 
 

WHEREAS, more than 65 million people, 29% of the U.S population, provide care for a chronically ill, disabled, or 
aged family member or friend during any given year, and 

WHEREAS, the aging population, coupled with the high cost of senior living and in-home care, is driving a growing 
demand for family caregivers, and 

WHEREAS, eight in ten Americans say caregiving is “the new normal”, and 

WHEREAS, while family caregiving may be a labor of love, it can exact a serious toll on the caregiver; physically, 
mentally, and financially, with many caregivers putting their own health and financial security at risk for the sake 
of their loved one, and 

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District embraces a guiding principle of recognizing and honoring the 
significant contribution and sacrifice of family caregivers by providing excellence in education, training and 
support; and  

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District therefore stands in unity with all family caregivers in celebration of 
National Caregivers Month, and is proud to offer the award-winning Wellness & Caregiver Center of Ventura 
County; and 

WHEREAS, that Wellness & Caregiver Center of Ventura County has received the nation’s top award in caregiving 
from Former First Lady Rosalynn Carter from her Rosalynn Carter Institute for Caregiving; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors, does hereby 
recognize November of 2018 as National Family Caregivers Month. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of October 2018. 
 
 
__________________________________   Attest:  ____________________________ 
Rod Brown, President        Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board   
Board of Directors       Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District      Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
 

28



STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 

I, Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District  

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 18-07 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said 
District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of October 2018, and it was adopted by the following vote: 

 

AYES:    ___________ 

NAYS:   ___________ 

ABSENT: ___________ 

 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  
 

29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

30



 
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 

SECTION 8-B 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION– ANNUAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT BY-LAWS  

NO STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



 
 
 
 

SECTION 9 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CEO REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

50



 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2018 

51


	COVER
	2018 Board Meeting Calendar Revised
	2019 Board Meeting Calendar
	Agenda
	SECTION 6 - A Approval of District Financial Roports and Disbursements for Sept. 2018
	SECTION 7 - A  Approval of Board Mtg Minutes 09-18-2018
	SECTION 7 - B  Approval of Exec Comm 10-16-2018 
	SECTION 8 - A Approval of Resolution 18-07
	SECTION 8 - B Annual Review of District By-Laws 



